From:- DFO Nachan.

e g
No/Fca/_ lbog
HP Forest Department

Dated Gohar, thé/ Ml /b }I/ D2y

To:-CCF Mandi.

Subject:- Diversion of 0.0869 ha. of forest land in favour of Agriculture Department
of Himachal Pradesh, Krishi Bhawan Directorate of Agriculture
Boilauganj, Shimla for the c/o Sub Divisional Soil Conservation Officer,
Office building at Bagsaid within the jurisdiction of Nachan Forest
Division, District Mandi, HP. Proposal No. (FP/HP/Others/14938/2021).
Memo:

Kindly refer to the queries raised by the GOI, Sub Office, Shimla (Regional
Office, Chandigarh), Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex, Shivalik
Khand, Longwood, Shimla, HP dated 18.06.2024 on the above cited subject.

The point-wise reply with regard to observations raised by the GOI vide letter
under reference is submitted in an annotated manner here as under:-

Sr.
No.

Observation

Reply

1.

In reference to the observation No. 4, Reply Not accepted,
State Govt. submitted that user agency has reported that the
department had identified private land (Non- Forest) at Muhal
Saran-96 bearing Khasra No. 638 of 01-14-08 Bigha for this
purpose. Now, it is submitted that the 40 Cum of muck will
be dumped at Khasra No. 538/1 of 00-02-00 Bigha (0.0080
ha) which is marked by name “Existing Dumping Site” in
KML file. This land is part of total land involved for
diversion that is 0.0869 ha. There is no need of any private
land for this purpose and so it has not been marked in KML.
Therefore, State Govt. shall clarify, has this dumping site
“Existing Dumping Site” been approved earlier in any earlier
proposal? If yes details of the same may be sought.

It is clarified that the dumping
site “Existing Dumping Site” has
not been approved in any earlier
proposal. It is inadvertently
mentioned wrong in KML file,
therefore  “Existing Dumping
Site” is renamed as “Proposed
Dumping Site” and correct KML
file has been uploaded on
PARIVESH portal by the user
agency.

In reference to the observation No. 5, Reply Not accepted,
State Govt. submitted that the user agency has reported that
earlier, Geo Coordinates of the proposed site were marked
inadvertently and the KML file was showing some
construction of a permanent structure in the proposed area.
Now, the KML file has been corrected and uploaded on
PARIVESH at appropriate place. At present no structure is
existing on the proposed area. However, upon perusal of DA

Site inspection has been carried
out by the undersigned and it has
been found that there is no
existing structures/road at present
on spot and site inspection report
and revised KML file have been
uploaded in appropriate place.

|

KML, existing Structures/road is still visible in the proposed
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area. Therefore, State Govt. shall submit Site Inspection of
DFO concerned to ensure whether there is any existing
structures/road present or not?
In reference to the observation No. 6, Reply Not accepted, | DGPS map of CA has been
as per the DSS report, the Lat/long marked in the DGPS map | corrected enclosed herewith and
of CA IS not correct, therefore, State Govt, shall provide the | same uploaded in appropriate
legible copy of the DGPS map with correct Lat/long, duly | place.

authenticated by DFO concerned.

approval of the proposal under FCA, 1980 may kindly be o
accordingly.
Encls:-As above,

Gghar-175029. é

Endst. No. {407  Dated Gohar, the /é/ozi//29

C)(B)1-1/2019-480 dated

Copy w.r.t. his office letter No. Agr. MN
f;li.‘,el‘, Bagsaid, District

12.07.2024 is forwarded to the Sub Divisional Soil C
Mandi, (H.P.) for information and necessary action pleasg.

servation

Forest Officer
Nachan Forest Division,
Gohar-175029.
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